
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
 AGENDA 

Tuesday, February 28, 2017 7:00 PM 
Comstock Building – Muir Hall 

1591 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order           President Ed Jamison 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Recognition and Appreciation: Spelling Bee/Open Houses 
 

Mission Moment: PBIS Celebration 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
 

Discussion Agenda     
1. Legal Bills                                                                         SPED $ 868.98    GSL $  440.00 
2. Statements of Economic Interests 
3. Sub IA 1st/2nd  
4. FY 18 School Calendar (tentative, hand carried) 
5. Bi-annual Review of Closed Session Minutes/Recordings 
6. Committee Updates 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Consent Agenda 
7. Leadership Team Reports  
8. Financial Statements 
9. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
10. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

11. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Action Agenda  
1A –  Approve Legal Bills for a NTE $ 1,308.98 
3A – Approve 1/2 Long Term IA Sub 

       4A – Approve FY 18 School Calendar 
  11A – Approve Closed Session Minutes/Action 
 

 New Business:  
 

Adjourn 
A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. You are asked to limit your remarks to the Public Comment
opportunities to fewer than four minutes. As a reminder, individual Board members do not respond to public comment.  
 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org.  
 
The PCCS Board of Directors:  
Jeff Barhorst Marcelo Chiodi  Brian Conlon  
Sean Daw Dan Fedor  Ed Jamison  
Abe Janis Angela Lewis   Nick Kotzamanis   
Sue Ross  



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







1

Geoff Deigan

Subject: FW: SEI E-Filing Instructions

 
 

From: Economic Interest [mailto:EconomicInterest@lakecountyil.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 5:13 PM 
To: gdeigan@pccharterschool.org 
Subject: SEI E-Filing Instructions 
 
Economic Interests Statement E‐FILING Instructions Below 
 
Dear GEOFF DEIGAN, 
 
Your name has been certified to us by the unit(s) of local government listed on your Statement of Economic Interest E‐
filing form because the principal office for the unit of local government certifying you is situated in Lake County. Please 
consider the E‐filing option for submission of your Economic Interests Statement. E‐filings not completed by the morning 
of March 6th will default to receive a paper version of the filing notice letter and SEI form sent via US mail. 
 
Your SEI filing is required to be completed and filed with our office no later than May 1, 2017. Detailed instructions for 
E‐filing are found below. Failure to file by the May 1 deadline will incur a $15 late filing fee. Take a moment to file today 
to avoid additional contacts from the Clerk’s office. 
 
Those who have not filed by May 15 are also subject to a penalty of $100 per day in addition to the $15 late filing fee 
specified above. This penalty is applied starting on May 16 and extends until the date of filing. Failure to file by May 31 
shall result in ineligibility for, or forfeiture of, the office or position of employment (5 ILCS 420/4A‐105). Please 
complete and submit your form promptly to avoid any penalties or late fees. If you believe your name was given to us in 
error, you must contact the unit of local government which certified you to discuss removal of your name from their 
certified list of required filers. We are unable to change or delete those certified to us as filers. 
 
The language on the SEI form is determined by the State of Illinois. If you wish to offer any comments or suggestions 
regarding this form, we will gladly forward them to the Secretary of State’s office and appropriate committees of the 
Illinois General Assembly. If you have general questions about filing, please contact Claudia Rodriguez at (847) 377‐2274; 
however, we are unable to provide legal advice about how to complete the form.  
 
Thank you in advance for your timely filing. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Carla N. Wyckoff 
Lake County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Director’s Report 

 
 
 
Lots of Planning & Lots to Do 
There are many pistons firing here at PCCS in preparation for a strong finish to FY17 and 
smooth beginning to FY18.  To that end, at the Board meeting this month we will be reviewing 
the Calendar for the 2017/18 school year.  In addition, we will be: 

 Reviewing at the Finance Committee and Board meeting the draft of the FY18 Budget, 
(March)   

 Discussing the salary reopener agreement with the CBA, (April) 
 Finalizing plans for increasing student growth and differentiated learning opportunities 

in the Carson Building (March/April) 
 Confirming plans for the Spring Field Trips (March) 
 Giving Culminating Project Presentation in the Byron Colby Barn (April 17th) 
 Participating in the Green Schools Network Conference (March 20-23) 
 And a whole lot more... 

 
Open Houses and Prospective Families 
 

The School conducted its second Open House last Thursday an entertained a group of 
approximately 30 parents and children, to highlight the uniqueness of our school and answer 
questions regarding, enrollment, curriculum and the lottery process. Thank you to the staff 
headed by Dil Dybas, Janette Siegel, Tony Zamiar, Jessica Loustaunau, Heather Jackson, Shirley 
Berger, Roxanne Turner, Julie Parker and Scott Stuart (welcoming Committee Chair of the PSO) 
for making our guests feel warm and invited. Special thanks to Board Vice President Nick 
Kotzamanis for attending our January session and assisting with answering questions and 
providing insight to the guests.  
 

Our Lottery will take place Wednesday March 1 at 7PM in Muir Hall; we invite the Board to 
attend, assist and observe the process and welcome our new families to our community.  
 
 

Outreach and Partnerships 
  

PCCS is once again hosting in partnership with the One Earth Film Festival (Saturday March 4, 
at 1:30PM in the Gaylord Nelson Gym) the Screening of Hometown Habitat. The event will 
feature an introduction of the film by Director Catherine Zimmerman and the film highlights 
Prairie Crossing and the school founders George and Vicky Ranney. If you like to attend or 
volunteer, please visit our website and/or contact Dil Dybas.  
 
PCCS will also a part of the College of Lake County’s Lake County Green, Building Resilient 
Communities event in April discussing how PCCS uses sustainable practices and buildings to 
educate students. More details will follow as the event’s agenda becomes final.  
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Geoff Deigan - Executive Director               
   



 

Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Business Managers Report 

February 28, 2017 

 

 
 
 

 Sales Tax Exemption renewal request was submitted to the Illinois Department of 
Revenue on January 20, 2017.  Our current exemption certificate expires December 1, 
2017. 
 

 Form 1096 was prepared and sent to IRS on February 14, 2017. 
 

 After Care Tax Letters were mailed to family’s who paid for after care services in 
calendar year 2016 on January 5, 2017. 

 

 Affordable Care Act – 
 

o  Form 1095C was prepared and disbursed to staff before the March 2, 2017 
deadline.  This document was prepared in accordance with guidelines 
established under Health Care Reform requiring employers to provide 
documentation of offering and enrollment status in affordable medical care to 
all eligible employees. 
 

o Form 1094C was finalized and approved for submission to the IRS on February 
21, 2017 in accordance with guidelines established under Health Care Reform 
requiring employers to document benefit offerings under the Affordable Care 
Act for all eligible employees.   

 

 
 
 
 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kim Disalvo 














































